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To: Board of Parks and Recreation

From: Mark Heintz — Director of Parks and Recreation
Date: August 20, 2024

Re: Social Center monitoring

It was discovered this spring that the monitoring system at the Social Center was not working. We engaged with Alert
Alarm to upgrade the old equipment at a cost of $1,195. Additionally, the monitoring of this system, which the Fire Chief
informed us we are required to have, will cost $36 per month. Staff has engaged with Alert Alarm from Merrillville,

Indiana at a monthly cost of $36 which is billed quarterly.
Since this is a recurring payment, it requires Board approval.
Recommendation:

A motion to confirm the monthly monitoring cost from Alert Alarm as shown in their May 29, 2024 proposal and direct

the staff to sign the monitoring agreement.
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o alert alarm, inc.

1127 W. Lincoln Hwy.
Merrillville, IN 46410

Phone: 219.738.2201

E-mail: bobriealertalarmine.com

May 29, 2024

Town of Munster RE: Social Center
1005 Ridge Road 8751 Lions Club Drive

Munster, IN 46321

Thank you for your interest in Alert Alarm and the opportunity to provide a quote to address your
security needs. After scrutiny of your situation, we have designed an equipment package that will be
reliable and cost effective, backed by a strong warranty.

Proposal to Upgrade Current Alarm System:

(1) Honeywell Vista Control

(1) Honeywell Alpha Keypad

(1) LTE-XV Cellular Com

(1) 12 Volt 8Amp Battery

(5) System Sensor 2 Wire Smoke Detectors

(1) System Sensor Fire Horn Strobe

All required wiring, cable, and miscellaneous hardware required for complete installation.
TOTAL INSTALLATION & LABOR: $1195.00 Plus Tax

Monthly monitoring is $36.00 per month Billed Quarterly
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Signature of Acceptance
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We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you. If you approve of this package, please sign below.
If you have any questions that | might be able to assist you with, please do not hesitate to call.

Bob Rovai
Operations Manager
219-736-4700

Quote does not include fees for installation permits, false alarms, or annual registration costs, if any, levied by the jurisdiction where this
system is being installed. This quote is made with the agreement of a 36-month monitoring contract to be signed. If the contract is not received
by Alert Alarm within 10 days of the installation, the cost for this system is an additional $864.00 and monitoring of the system will stop.

This installation, as listed above, requires approved phone service for alarm monitoring. 50% deposit is required at time of acceptance with

balance due upon completion of system installation.



